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TO: All Proposals

FROM: Lawrence Pruitt

DATE: January 8, 2026

SUBJECT: RFP Addendum No. 1

BID#: 26-008650

DATE ISSUED: January 8, 2026

THE PROJECT: Buder and Central Library AV Upgrades
INTENT

This addendum is issued to provide a modification/addition to bid plans and/or
specifications.

MODIFICATION / ADDITIONS
1. Amendment to AV System requirements for Central AV Upgrades.

See attachment

[ have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are
reflected in my proposal. The vendor signed addendum should be included with
your response packet.
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ATTACHMENT

AMENDMENT TO CENTRAL AV UPGRADES
SCOPE OF WORK

Amendment to AV System Requirements for Central Library’s 2nd Fl Training
Room:

Central Library

1301 Olive Street

St. Louis MO 63103

2nd Floor Training Room 2.6

Originally requested “Lockable AV rack to house equipment” however would like to
provide alternative placement via the existing media cabinet below the current projector
screen. Proposers can offer both solutions utilizing a separate AV rack and/or existing
media cabinet, ensuring equipment will fit properly.

Measurements of existing media cabinet are as follows:
1. Depth from shelf edge to back of cabinet is 21.25”
2. Height of interior space is 23.5” with adjustable shelving
3. Width of center compartment is 46” and width of right compartment is 22”

Notes:
1. Compartment on the center has cutout at bottom (see pic below)
2. Compartment on the right side has built in vents along the side exterior wall as
well as a standard power outlet (see pic below)








